

Dry snow at upper elevations combined with strong winds has created perfect conditions for wind transport in the high Beartooths. This makes wind slabs the main avalanche concern in this area. Photo B. Campbell

Advisory Region Cooke City

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Apr 6, 2017GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Apr 7, 2017

Cooke City, 2017-04-06